From: CHC Transfer Center

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 4:29 PM
To: staceyvilla@ymail.com

Subject: RE: Transfer info

Hi Stacey,

Welcome to Crafton. | think you will be happy here. Our campus is small and quite personal, not to
mention beautiful.

To begin your transfer process, please print out an unofficial copy of your transcript and meet with a
counselor by calling 909-389-3399. Or, you can meet with an online counselor and have a zoom
meeting and share your transcript that way. Scroll to the bottom of the webpage and you will see
counselors available. Here’s the link:

https://www.craftonhills.edu/current-students/counseling/online-counseling/index.php

| hope this help.

Mariana Moreno | University Transfer Center Coordinator
University Transfer Center

C mmoreno@craftonhills.edu
Réﬁ.g FI;OLP:IE l;[lELLS Office: 909-389-3399
000

www.craftonhills.edu | 11711 Sand Canyon Road, Yucaipa CA 92399

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be
confidential, protected by applicable legal privileges, or constitutes non-public information. It is
intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this
message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized
and may be unlawful. E-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC §§ 2510-
2521 and is legally privileged.

From: Stacey Villa <staceyvilla@ymail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 4:32 PM

To: CHC Transfer Center <transfercenter@craftonhills.edu>
Subject: Transfer info

Hello,

My name is Stacey Villa, and I'm interested in transferring from Chaffey college to Crafton.
What is the best way about going about this?

Thank you,
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Stacey V.

This Footer added by SBCCD Technology & Educational Support Services: This message is
from an external NON-SBCCD sender. TESS / Helpdesk will NEVER ask for your password.
Any such request is not from SBCCD. Any email asking you to click on a link and provide
account information is an attempt to compromise your account! Always use caution when
deciding to click a link. If you are not sure, ask for help. ---Footer automatically generated by
SBCCD mail server.---
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